B/PC/16	BRONLLYS PARISH AND COMMUNITY COUNCIL	Accs 994 & 1051
M	MINUTES	
M/4	Minute book	1894-1945
M/5	Minute book	1945-1960
M/1	Minute book	1960-1977
M/2	Minute book	1977-1986
M/3	Minute book	1986-1991
AR	ATTENDANCE REGISTERS	
AR/1	Attendance register [Bronllys Parish Council and Burial Board]	1946-1949
AC	FINANCIAL RECORDS	
AC/1	File of financial statements	1921-1953
AC/2	File of financial statements	1954-1984
AC/3	Receipts and payments book	1938-1945
AC/4	Receipts and payments book	1946-1954
AC/5	Receipts and payments book	1954-1974
AC/6	Receipts and payments book	1975-1986
AC/7	Register of mortgages	1937
AC/8	Register of mortgages	1937
BUR	BURIAL BOARD RECORDS	
BUR/1	Minute book	1926-1974
BUR/2	Receipts and payments book	1926-1952
BUR/3	Receipts and payments book	1952-1974
BUR/4	Burial grants book	1933-1947
BUR/5	Register of burials of "Service" personnel	1941-1945
BUR/6	File of Royston Hall charges and churchyard burial fees.	c1960
BUR/7	File of rules, churchyard, Royston Hall and caretakers.	1934-1983
BUR/8	Register of Burials	1926-1989
COR	CORRESPONDENCE	

B/PC/16	Bronllys Parish Council	
COR/1	File of correspondence	1983-1991
COR/2	File of correspondence	1991-1992
COR/3	File of correspondence	1993-1994
PL	PLANNING RECORDS [Note that these records, although primarily planning applications, do include assorted other material such as reports and correspondence.]	
PL/1	File of planning notices	1976-1994
PL/2	File of planning correspondence and applications	1978-1981
PL/3	File of planning correspondence and councillors' remarks forms	1985-1992
PL/4	Architects drawing of Bronllys Hospital.	1978
PL/5	Architects drawings proposed extension and outbuildings at 21 Parc-y-Berllan, Bronllys.	1984
PL/6	Planning application, proposed 6 old persons' dwellings at Neuadd Terrace, Bronllys.	1985
PL/7	Planning application, proposed parking and turning area for two commercial vehicles on land adjoining Tynewydd, Cold Brook, Bronllys.	1986
PL/8	Planning application, proposed two-storey extension to the Mansion House, Bronllys.	1986
PL/9	Amended plans [for B/PC/16/PL/8], re office accommodation for Powys Health Authority.	1986
PL/10	Planning application, proposed new dwelling in Llyswen village fronting the A.4079.	1986
PL/11	"N.A.C.R.O. Quotations"	1986
PL/12	Planning application, proposed location of diesel storage tank at Anchorage Service Station, Bronllys.	1987
PL/13	Planning application, proposed improvement to 1 Sunny Bank, Bronllys.	1987
PL/14	Application to display advertisement at Beacons Edge, Pontithel, Three Cocks.	1987
PL/15	Planning application proposed conversion of Bronllys Castle from 2 unit dwelling into 3 units.	1987
PL/16	Planning application proposed change of use at Bronllys Castle from barn to residential centre.	1987
PL/17	Planning application, proposed bedroom extension at 4 Parc-y-Berllan, Bronllys.	1987
PL/18	Planning application proposed kitchen and bar extension at	1987

the Bridgend Inn, Llyswen.

PL/19	Planning application, proposed M.O.T. testing station at Bronllys Motors.	1987
PL/20	Planning application, proposed extension to 3 Old Houses, Pontywal Lane, Bronllys.	1987
PL/21	Outline planning application, proposed four new dwellings at Glaswaen, near Llyaswen.	1987
PL/22	Planning application, proposed extension to Pontywal Cottage, Bronllys.	1987
PL/23	Planning application, proposed conversion of Llangoed Castle, Llyswen, from house to hotel.	1987
PL/24	Planning application, proposed installation of LPG storage tank at Bronllys Hospital, No. 1 Beacons View, Bronllys.	1987
PL/25	Planning application, proposed alterations to Riverside International Camping Site, Bronllys.	1987
PL/26	Planning application, proposed five dwellings at Green Pit, Llyswen.	1987
PL/27	Planning application, proposed extension to 5 Parc-y-Berllan, Bronllys.	1987
PL/28	Planning applications, proposed conversion of Llangoed Castle from residential to hotel use (includes application for listed building consent).	1988
PL/29	Planning application proposed extension to 1 Rose Cottage, Llyswen.	1988
PL/30	Planning application, proposed alteration to toilets at rear of Griffin Inn, Llyswen.	1988
PL/31	Planning application, proposed retirement dwelling at The Gardens, Felinnewydd Road, Bronllys.	1988
PL/32	Planning application, proposed bungalow & garage, Bronllys.	1988
PL/33	Planning applications, proposed conversion of outbuildings into flats at Lower House, Bronllys; prefabricated cabin at Mint field Farm to house transmitter equipment.	1988
PL/34	Planning application, proposed garage at 8 Neuadd Terrace, Bronllys.	1988
PL/35	Planning application, proposed extension to garage at The Vines, Llyswen.	1988
PL/36	Planning application, proposed installation of diesel fuel pumps at Wye Garage & Stores, Llyswen.	1988
PL/37	Planning applications, proposed extension to 1 Mansion Cottage, Bronllys; outline application for residential development adjacent to Brook Villa, Coldbrook, Bronllys.	1988
PL/38	Planning applications, proposed alterations to The Cock Hotel, Bronllys; residential development, Bronllys.	1988
PL/39	Planning application, proposed conversion of guest house into hotel, Beacons Edge, Three Cocks.	1988

PL/40	Planning application, proposed bungalow at Plot 5 Esgair-y-Gog, Bronllys.	1988
PL/41	Planning application, proposed erection of chalet at Cross House, Llyswen.	1988
PL/42	Planning application, proposed conversion of barn into dwelling at the Twmp, Pipton.	1988
PL/43	Planning application, proposed residential development, Bronllys Hospital.	1988
PL/44	Planning application, proposed alterations to The Shrubbery, Llyswen.	1988
PL/45	Application to display advertisement by Llangoed Castle Ltd.	1988
PL/46	Planning application, proposed access road for hotel at Llangoed Castle.	1988
PL/47	Planning application, proposed 2 houses at rear of Lower House, Bronllys.	1988
PL/48	Planning application, proposed change of use of Trericket Mill, Erwood, from mill to cafe and bed and breakfast accommodation.	1988
PL/49	Planning application, proposed bungalow and garage at Orchard House, Bronllys.	1988
PL/50	Outline planning application, proposed bungalow and agricultural buildings at Llyswen.	1989
PL/51	Planning applications, proposed alterations to Brook Villa, Coldbrook, Bronllys.	1989
PL/52	Planning application, proposed provision of offices at The Laurels, Bronllys, for hospital staff.	1989
PL/53	Planning application, proposed bungalow & garage, Arundel, Bronllys.	1989
PL/54	Planning application, proposed conversion of woollen shop at Trericket Mill, Erwood, to restaurant and letting accommodation.	1989
PL/55	Planning applications, proposals for 18 houses at Bronllys; erection of greenhouse at 32 Neuadd Terrace; temporary siting of residential caravan at Brook Villa, Colebrook, Bronllys.	1989
PL/56	Planning application, proposed siting of manager's dwelling, Riverside International Camping Site, Bronllys.	1989
PL/57	Planning applications, proposed house and garage, Bronllys; conversion of barn into dwelling at Twmp Farm, Pipton.	1989
PL/58	Planning application, proposed alterations to Powys Family Practioner Committee offices at Bronllys Hospital.	1989
PL/59	Planning application, proposed half tonne L.P.G. storage tank at The Vines, Llyswen.	1989
PL/60	Planning application, proposed alteration to Bothy House, Llangoed Castle.	1989
PL/61	Planning application, proposed conversion of farm building to dwelling at Dderw, Llyswen.	1989

PL/62	Planning application proposed extension to Minfield, Bronllys.	1989
PL/63	Planning applications, proposed agricultural building at Pontywal Farm, Bronllys; outline application for agricultural bungalow and cattle shed, Bronllys.	1989
PL/64	Planning application, proposed conversion of outbuilding to silk screen printing studio at Glyn Helyg, Bronllys.	1989
PL/65	Planning application, proposed garage at Dewsbury Gate, Penymaes, Bronllys.	1989
PL/66	Planning application, proposed change of use from barn to disabled persons dwelling at The Dderw, Llyswen.	1989
PL/67	Planning application, proposed extension at Beacon's Edge, Pontithel.	1989
PL/68	Planning application, proposed stable block and garage at Brook Villa, Coldbrook.	1989
PL/69	Planning application, proposed chalets in lieu of caravans at Riverside International Camping Complex, Bronllys.	1989
PL/70	Planning application, proposed house at Slwch, Bronllys.	1990
PL/71	Planning application, proposed chalets in lieu of caravans at Riverside International Camping Site, Bronllys (revised proposal).	1990
PL/72	Planning application, proposed extension at 22 Parc-y-Berllan, Bronllys.	1990
PL/73	Planning application, proposed conversion of Trericket Mill to restaurant and guest house.	1990
PL/74	Planning application, proposed dwelling next to Arosfa, Bronllys.	1990
PL/75	Planning application, proposed conversion of the Bothy House, Llangoed Castle, Llyswen from dwelling to staff accommodation.	1990
PL/76	Planning applications, proposed demolition of workshops and rebuilding as games room at Riverside International Camping and Pool Complex, Bronllys; agricultural house and garage, Pont-y-wal Lane, Bronllys.	1990
PL/77	Architects drawings of proposed extension, Beacons Edge, Pontithel, Three Cocks.	1990
PL/78	Planning application, proposed extension to 6 Parc-y-Berllan, Bronllys.	1990
PL/79	Information sheet on village halls	1990
PL/80	Application proposed replacement of overhead power line at Pontywall Lane, Bronllys.	1990
PL/81	Planning application, proposed bungalow at 6 Esgair-y-Gog, Bronllys.	1990
PL/82	Planning application, proposed transmitter house for Independent Broadcasting Authority at I.B.A, relay station, Mintfield, Llyswen; Official Guide to the Mid Wales Festival of the Countryside.	1990

PL/83 Planning application, proposed extension to 2 Rose Cottage, Llyswen. 1990 PL/84 Planning application, proposed war memorial, Llyswen. 1990 PL/85 Planning application, proposed extension to 2 Mansion Cottages, 1990 Bronllys. PL/86 Planning application, proposed replacement of roof, The Dderw, Llyswen. 1990 PL/87 Planning application, proposed conversion of barn to dwelling at Twmp Barn, 1990 Pipton. Planning application, proposed conversion of outbuildings to 1990 PL/88 living accommodation at Minfield, Bronllys. PL/89 1990 Planning applications, proposed vehicular access to house at Bronllys; conversion of engine house to staff accommodation, Llangoed Hall, Llyswen. PL/90 Planning application, proposed conversion of outbuildings to living 1990 accommodation, Minfield, Bronllys. PL/91 Architects drawings of amended details of motel units, Beacons Edge, 1991 Pontithel. PL/92 Planning application, proposed bus shelter, Llyswen. 1991 PL/93 Planning application, proposed agricultural dwelling at 2 New Cottages, 1991 Three Cocks. PL/94 Planning applications, proposed dwelling at Arosfa, Bronllys; 1991 portakabin at Mansion House, Bronllys Hospital. PL/95 Planning application, proposed aerials at Mintfield Farm, 1991 Llyswen, for National Transcommunications Ltd. PL/96 Planning application, proposed waste disposal system, Bronllys Hospital. 1991 PL/97 Planning application, proposed redevelopment of Bronllys Motors site 1991 for residential use. PL/98 Planning application, proposed conversion of outbuildings to 1992 office accommodation at Llangoed Hall, Llyswen. PL/99 Planning application, proposed bungalow at Wye Cottage, Llyswen. 1992 PL/100 Planning application, proposed portakabin at Mansion House, Bronllys. 1992 PL/101 Amended plans for proposed bungalow at Llyswen. 1992 PL/102 "Local Needs Affordable Housing Policy" 1992 PL/103 Planning application, proposed extension to 1 Orchard View, Llyswen. 1992 PL/104 Planning applications, proposed agricultural buildings at 2 New Cottages, 1992 Three Cocks; extension to Beacons Edge, Pontithel. PL/105 1992 Planning application, proposed extension to Griffin Inn, Llyswen; also correspondence with Jonathan Evans M.P. regarding traffic speeds in Bronllys.

B/PC/16

Bronllys Parish Council

PL/106	Planning application, proposed office accommodation at Bronllys Hospital.	1992
PL/107	Planning application, proposed cabin and aerials at N.T.L relay station at Minfield, Bronllys.	1992
PL/108	Planning application, proposed extension to Anchorage Caravan Park, Bronllys.	1993
PL/109	Planning application, proposed extension to The Stables Cottage, Minfield, Bronllys.	1993
PL/110	Planning application, proposed rear access to 20 Parc-y-Berllan, Bronllys.	1993
PL/111	Planning application, proposed amandments to previous application (approved May 1990) at Trericket Mill, Erwood.	1993
PL/112	Planning permits, proposed driveways at 2 & 3 Pontywal Lane, Bronllys.	1993
PL/113	Planning application, proposed agricultural buildings at Pontywal Lane, Bronllys.	1993
PL/114	"Powys Local Health Strategy" report	1993
PL/115	PLanning application, proposed extension to Dderw Pitch Cottage, Bronllys.	1993
PL/116	Planning application, proposed portakabin at Mansion House, Bronllys.	1993
PL/117	"Transport Policies & Programme" [Powys County Council]	1993
PL/118	Planning application, amended barn conversion, Twmp, Pipton.	1993
PL/119	Application for new overhead electricity line, Twmp Barn, Bronllys.	1994
PL/120	Amended plans for barn conversion, Twmp, Pipton.	1994
PL/121	Planning application, proposed extension to anteroom at Llangoed Hall, Llyswen.	1994
PL/122	"Local Government Reorganization" -electoral areas for first elections.	1994
PL/123	Planning application, proposed hedge at Anchorage Caravan Park, Bronllys.	1994
PL/124	Outline planning application, proposed residential development to rear of Lower House, Bronllys.	1994
PL/125	"Structure Plan": envelope including: report and comments on revised arrangements for planning applications; county structure plan; architects drawing for proposed public conveniences at Bronllys, 1948; planning application for bungalow at Arundel, Bronllys.	1987
X	MISCELLANEOUS RECORDS	
X/1	Royston Hall caretaker's book	1951-1972
X/2	Tenders and specification for re-roofing of Royston Hall	1958
X/3	File: "Royston Hall Scheme Phase 1"	1992-1993

X/4	File: "Royston Hall Scheme Phase 2"	1993
X/5	Hay/Talgarth and District Local Plan, correspondence file	1987
X/6	Hay/Talgarth and District Local Plan, statement of submission in respect of objection relating to OS plots 3207, 3016 and 3910, Bronllys.	1987
X/7	Hay/Talgarth and District Local Plan, statement of submission in respect of objections relating to Upper House Barns, Bronllys.	1987
X/8	Hay/Talgarth and District Local Plan, modification report.	1988
X/9	Report and Proposals for Borough of Brecknock: Review of District Electoral Arrangements [Local Government Boundary Commission for Wales]	1985
X/10	Review of County Electoral Arrangements: Draft Proposals, County of Powys [Local Government Boundary Commission for Wales]	1987
X/11	Review of County Electoral Arrangements: Report and Proposals, County of Powys [Local Government Boundary Commission for Wales]	1988
X/12	Powys County Structure Plan Review: Public Participation and Consultation Statement: Response to Draft Replacement Plan [Powys County Council]	1993
X/13	Upper Wye Catchment Management Plan Consultation Report [National Rivers Authority Welsh Region]	1993
X/14	Bundle of historical material includes: card by CADW <i>Medieval</i> Settlement in Wales; typescript (single sheet) "Bronllys Moated Site"; plan of Bronllys Castle showing drain connection; photocopy of booklet Moated Sites by David Wilson [Shire Archaeology series].	
X/15	Newspaper cutting from the <i>Hereford Times</i> . Photograph and caption on the occasion of Bronllys winning the "best-kept village" award.	2 Oct 1959
X/16	Photograph: Bronllys best kept village 1959: copy of the photograph used in the Hereford Times [see above].	1959